
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
Abigail Acosta [/O=KC TMO/OU=FIRST ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=AACOSTA] 
18/05/2011 09:19:03 

To: 'Aiex Fomin' [Aiex.Fomin@lhc.gov.uk] 
Subject: RE: Trail at Grenfell Tower- Door fire replacement works 

Alex hi 

Pis indicate which ones are ready as I would like to be there for sign off. 

Thanks 

Abi Acosta 
Project Manager 

Jil Before printing, please think about the environment 

121: The Network Hub, Units 102-108, 292A Kensal Road, London W10 SBE 
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From: Alex Fomin [mailto:Aiex.Fomin@lhc.gov.uk] 
Sent: 17 May 201111:17 
To: Abigail Acosta 
Subject: Re: Trail at Grenfell Tower- Door fire replacement works 

Abi, do you want LHC to sign them off or do you want me to indicate which ones are ready for hand over? I'll 
pop in on site after lunch today and can discuss plan of action with Andy. 

Sent from my iPhone 
Best regards 
Alex Fomin 

On 17 May 2011, at 10:18, "Abigail A costa" <aacosta@kctmo.org.uk> wrote: 

Alex hi 
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Thanks for very much, excellent report, one of the best I have seen so far© 

Could you let me know when we are ready to sign off some doors, after setting the standard 

Pis advise so I can invite internal stakeholders to attend 

Thanks 

Abi Acosta 
Project Manager 
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Jil Before printing, please think about the environment 
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From: Alex Fomin [mailto:Aiex.Fomin@lhc.gov.uk] 
Sent: 17 May 2011 08:06 
To: Abigail Acosta 
Subject: RE: Trail at Grenfell Tower - Door fire replacement works 

Abi, good morning 

I hope you keeping well 

Abi as promised this is my first report just for the pilot door. I'll continue my visit and provide you with 
more reports later. 
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Best regards 

Alex Fomin 

Technical Officer 

DD 

m: 

T: 

www.lhc.gov.uk 

LHC 
Royal House, 

4th Floor, 2-4 Vine Street, 

Uxbridge, 

UB81QE 

This e-mail may contain confidential information and/or copyright 
material and is intended for the use of the addressee only. 
Unauthorised use may be unlawful. If you receive this email 
by mistake, please advise the sender immediately by using thee-mail reply 
facility. Please note that any reply you make to this e-mail may be seen 

by other persons other than the main recipient. 

From: Abigail Acosta [mailto:aacosta@kctmo.org.uk] 
Sent: 16 May 2011 10:21 
To: Alex Fomin 
Subject: RE: Trail at Grenfell Tower - Door fire replacement works 

Alex hi and good morning 
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Hoping you had a good weekend 

Alex whatever is easiest for you, one report for two visits are fine with me 

Great look forward to pilot info as I need to send across to a few internal stakeholders 

Have a good day and see you soon 

Abi Acosta 
Project Manager 
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From: Alex Fomin [mailto:Aiex.Fomin@lhc.gov.uk] 
Sent: 16 May 201110:17 
To: Abigail Acosta 
Subject: RE: Trail at Grenfell Tower - Door fire replacement works 

Abi, good morning 
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Abi, can I make a suggestion. Will you accept one report for at least two visits to site, this will save my 
time. 

Obviously the first report for the pilot I'm going to send to you sometime this week. 

Best regards 

Alex Fomin 

Technical Officer 

DDI 

m: 

T: 

www.lhc.gov.uk 

LHC 
Royal House, 

4th Floor, 2-4 Vine Street, 

Uxbridge, 

UB81QE 

This e-mail may contain confidential information and/or copyright 
material and is intended for the use of the addressee only. 
Unauthorised use may be unlawful. If you receive this email 
by mistake, please advise the sender immediately by using thee-mail reply 
facility. Please note that any reply you make to this e-mail may be seen 

by other persons other than the main recipient. 

From: Abigail Acosta [mailto:aacosta@kctmo.org.uk] 
Sent: 06 May 2011 10:55 
To: 'Natasha Brown' 
Cc: Lorna Cunningham; Janice Wray; andy.webster@masterdor.co.uk; 
Fomin; Adrian Bowman 
Subject: RE: Trail at Grenfell Tower - Door fire replacement works 

A lex 
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Thanks Natasha 

Abi Acosta 
Project Manager 

<image001.jpg> 

Jil Before printing, please think about the environment 

121: The Network Hub, Units 102-108, 292A Kensal Road, London W10 SBE 

I 

~ www.kctmo.org.ukl -1!: aacosta@kctmo.org.uk 

From: Natasha Brown [mailto:natasha.brown@masterdor.co.uk] 
Sent: 06 May 2011 10:52 
To: Abigail Acosta 
Cc: Lorna Cunningham; Janice Wray; andy.webster@masterdor.co.uk 
Subject: Trail at Grenfell Tower - Door fire replacement works 

Hi all, 

Following on form Abi's email yesterday I can now confirm flat 16 Grenfell Tower has been booked for the 
trail replacement door on Wednesday 11th May@ 1 O:OOam. See you all then! 

Regards 

Natasha Brown 
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Tenant Liaison Officer 

Manse Masterdor 
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